

Luke Dohner

Front End Developer-Designer and Creative Technologist

Portfolio: <http://www.lukedohner.com>

lukedohner@gmail.com

573 Grand St. Apt D207 NY, NY 10002

OBJECTIVE:

I am an experienced and ambitious web developer/designer with a wide-range of technical abilities and a passion for new technologies. I possess the ability to combine my technical expertise and skills with input from others to find the best creative technology solution.

SKILLS:

Front end development, proficient in JavaScript, ES6, HTML, CSS, SASS, Mobile First Principles. Object Oriented and Agile development. Git, AJAX, Command Line Interface, npm, Node, Jira, WordPress, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Selenium (browser automation), Grunt, Gulp, PHP, UX, Art Direction, Design, Accessibility Testing, Google Analytics, SEO, video and sound. Frameworks, including jQuery, Twitter Bootstrap, Leaflet.js (mapping), D3.js (data visualization), GreenSock.js (animation), ScrollMagic.js (scroll animation). Mid-level in HandleBars.js, React, Redux and MySQL.

Projects include web sites, rich media banners, demos, scripted animation. Proficient in Mac/PC environments.

EXPERIENCE:

Ongoing: Front End consulting at several agencies and organizations.

NBC Universal, NYC. Jun 2018 to Jul 2018 (consultant)

Showcase site of NBC Universal Creative Group, an internal marketing agency for NBC Universal. Using the tech fitting the project such as GreenSock, ScrollMagic and Isotope, I created flexible page templates for designers to input NBCU Creative Group project content.

Wilmette Historical Museum, Wilmette, Illinois. Jan 2018 to Jun 2018 (consultant)

I am the lead developer, designer and lead director for a touch screen interactive map for a historical museum. Tools include JavaScript, Leaflet.js, CSS, HTML5, json and google docs.

Rebellion Design, NYC. Oct 2016 to Dec 2016 (consultant)

Front end developer and designer for the **Dell** website <https://www.delltechnologies.com/en-us/index.htm> Tools included JavaScript, CSS, HTML5, Bootstrap, Simplecast.

Craft McCann, NYC. June 2016 to Sep 2016 (consultant)

Front-end developer and designer of display banners clients **Microsoft** and **State Street**. Tools included JavaScript, GreenSock.js, CSS, HTML5, Node, npm, cli.

Greater Than One NYC. Jan 2016 to May 2016 (consultant)

Front End developer for a healthcare ad agency. The project is the website **OptionCare.com**. Team tools include WordPress, Bootstrap, Git and Jira. Mentoring and problem-solving.

Accenture Interactive NYC. Sep 2015-Dec 2015 (consultant)

Front end developer for an interactive agency. Projects include HTML5 and Greensock animation, **Microsoft** and **MS Surface** banners. Tools included Grunt, Git and Jira. Mentoring and problem solving.

Craft McCann, NYC. Apr 2015 to Aug 2015 (consultant)

Front end developer and designer of display banners, clients **Microsoft** and **State Street**. Tools included JavaScript, GreenSock.js, CSS, HTML5, Node, npm, cli.

The Cement Bloc, NYC. June 2014 to May 2015 (staff)

Front End and Flash developer for a healthcare advertising agency. Projects include sites, mobile CRM, HTML5 and Flash banners. Team tools including svn and Jira. Clients include **GSK**, **Bexsero**, **Regeneron**, **Abbraxa** and others.

WAT-AAH! NYC. Jan 2014 to May 2014 (consultant)

Lead front end developer for **Taking Back the Streets** <http://www.lukedohner.com/bootstrap-ld/detail-wataah.html>. HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap.

Lincoln Center NYC. Jan 2012 to May 2013 (consultant)

Design and development of display ads and banners. JavaScript, GreenSock.js, CSS, HTML5. **Mostly Mozart**, **Lincoln Center Festival** and others.

DDB NYC Dec 2010 to Dec 2011 (consultant)

Developer and designer HTML5, Flash, InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop. Clients included **State Farm**, **Frigidaire** and others.

Clair Mail, San Rafael, Ca. Dec 2008 to Nov 2010 (consultant)

Lead developer and designer of mobile banking interface customer UX demos. Tools Flash and Adobe Studio. I built mobile banking online demos for **Bank of Montreal**, **Sallie Mae** and other financial institutions.

SyFy Channel NYC. July 2006 to Nov 2008 (consultant)

Developer and designer of display ads for the shows **Battle Star Galactic**, **Who Wants to Be a Superhero?** and other SyFy Channel shows.

USA Channel NYC. Nov 2005 to Jun 2006 (consultant)

Developer and designer of display ads for the shows, **Monk**, **Psych** and other USA Channel shows.

Digitas NYC. Nov 2005 to Jun 2006 (consultant)

Flash development and design **American Express** campaign experience My Life My Card. Tool include ActionScript1, Photoshop, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

Lighthouse International, NYC. Jul 2003 to Aug 2005 (staff)

Developer and designer of a medical education course. Including illustration, photography, video editing, client contact, training, and accessibility testing. Project scoping and mentoring.

The New School, NYC. July 2002 to Jun 2003 (consultant)

Print design, tools included Quark, Illustrator and Photoshop for The New School catalog.

Burson-Marsteller/Young & Rubicam, NYC. July 2001 to Jun 2003 (consultant) Design and development in Flash, Director, ActionScript for websites and CD-ROMs for **CitiBank**

Cellbaby.com NYC. Nov 2000 to Jun 2001 (consultant)

Developer and designer for a merchant enabled web site and banner ads. Product branding. Tools included Flash, Ecommerce and photography.

Endemol Entertainment, Lisbon Portugal Sept 1997 to Oct 2000 (consultant)

Stage lighting and scenario lighting technician for Portuguese television shows including **Chuva de Estrelas**. Building lighting installation, and on-air trouble shooting and production.

State of Illinois Museum Gallery, Chicago Illinois Sept 1990 to Jun 1997 (staff)

Exhibition designer and installer for the Chicago branch of the Illinois State Museum, Springfield Il. Scheduling and organizing the movement of artworks in the state of Illinois. Working with vendors to build exhibition furniture and settings.

CERTIFICATES:

DoubleClick Certified QA, HTML5 and Flash:

[http://www.richmediagallery.com/tools/certified-users#certifiedUser:5165;](http://www.richmediagallery.com/tools/certified-users#certifiedUser:5165)

VOLUNTEERING:

Second Change Animal Hospital Network, North Brookfield, MA (consulting)

Website development and design for a network of veterinary hospitals in Massachusetts.

CancerABCs NYC May 2017 to present (consultant)

Website designing, developing. User interface and marketing consultation for

www.cancerabcs.org/

Flo-Tilla floating sculpture exhibition Sept 1990 to Jun 1995

President of a large sculpture exhibition in the Chicago River. We had a large live benefit and coverage in the *Wall Street Journal*, *The Sun Times* and *The Chicago Tribune*.

EDUCATION:

BFA. The School of the Art Institute of Chicago.

LANGUAGES:

English and Portuguese